Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

Our priorities. .

From: Hannah Kersley <Hannah.Kersley@arun.gov.uk>

Sent: 25 March 2025 10:18

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: BR/5/25/PL - St Julianas Convent, Marian Way, Bognor Regis, PO21 1PA

Hi,
Please can this email be uploaded to BR/5/25/PL as withdrawal of WSCC Contributions request.
Many thanks

Hannah Kersley (she/her)
Senior Planning Officer, Development Management

T: 01903 737856



Please note: | am currently working a four day week, with two days in Development Management and two days in
Strategic Development.

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to Flanning application
finder {(arun.govaulg

From: Naomi Hoyland [

Sent: 25 March 2025 10:15
To: Hannah Kersley <Hannal eyl arun.goy,
Subject: RE: BR/5/25/PL StJullanas Convent Marian Way, Bognor Regis, PO21 1PA

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Hannanh,

Thank you for confirming this. In that case we wouldn’t seek any contributions here because the convent has
only been vacant for approximately a year, therefore, please take this email as official confirmation that we will
be withdrawing our request for S106 contributions.

Kind regards,
Naomi

From: Hannah Kersley <iz
Sent: 25 March 2025 09:14

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL BR/5/25/PL



To: Naomi Hoyland [

Subject: RE: BR/5/25/PL - St Julianas Convent, Marian Way, Bognor Regis, PO21 1PA

**EXTERNAL**

Hi Naomi,

Thank you for your email and for explaining.

I’ve had a confirmation back from the agent that the Convent was in use up until April 2024.
Kind regards

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

From: Naomi Hoyland I

Sent: 19 March 2025 12 23
To: Hannah Kersley <4 Narslev@arun gov uk>
Subject: RE: BR/5/25/PL St Jullanas Convent, Marian Way, Bognor Regis, PO21 1PA

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



Thanks for your email below querying whether S106 contributions would be triggered here. Could | check with
you please how long the convent has been vacant for? | note from the Planning Statement that it’s currently
disused although | couldn’t locate any further detail confirming how long this has been the case. If the site
has been vacant for 3+ years then we wouldn’t take previous usage into account and S106 contributions would
be requested.

Kind regards,
Naomi

Nagmi Hoviand | Senior Technician (5106 Monitoring), Planning Services, Weaat Sussax County Councli |

Location: Ground Floor, Northleigh, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RH

From: Hannah Kersley <ian
Sent: 17 March 2025 16:32

To: Naomi Hoyland [

Subject: RE: BR/5/25/PL - St Julianas Convent, Marian Way, Bognor Regis, PO21 1PA

**EXTERNAL**

Hi Naomi,

Thank you for sending this over.

| just wanted to check whether the attached contribution calculation is correct? The Convent currently
provides habitable accommodation for up to 24 individuals, however the proposal is only providing 14 one bed
units, so there’s a net loss of 10 habitable units (10 people) in total. Therefore, the property would be housing
less people, and so technically would reduce the population rather than increase it? As such, I’'m not sure
whether this triggers a need for the contributions?

Many thanks in advance.

Kind regards

Hannah

Hannah Kersley (she/her)
Senior Planning Officer, Development Management

T: 01903737
E: ha

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



To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to Flanning anplisation
finder {srun.gov.ukl

From: Naomi Hoyland

Sent: 17 March 2025 12:50

To: Planning.Responses <Flanning. Responsas@aruneoavul>

Cc: Hannah Kersley <Harnah KersleviEiarungov.ais; l\/IoIIy Luckett |
James Megrot I << -

Subject: BR/5/25/PL - St Julianas Convent, Marian Way, Bognor Regis, PO21 1PA

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Dear Hannah,

Please find attached our S106 consultation response for the above application. Please do not hesitate to
contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,
Naomi

Nagm Hoviand | Senior Technician (5106 Monitoring), Planning Services, Weast Sussex County Council |
Location: Ground Floor, Northleigh, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RH

LEGAL DISCLAIMER

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If it
has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before
opening any attachment.

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL BR/5/25/PL



ait A0 LGV MK
DX 57406 Littlehampton
You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from fiigsiise

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient (or authorised to receive it for the addressee), please notify the sender and delete the e-mailimmediately; using,
copying, or disclosing it to anyone else, is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Any views, opinions or options presented are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Arun District Council. The information in this e-mail may be subject to public disclosure
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, therefore we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this e-mail to a third
party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
viruses, we cannot guarantee this e-mail is virus-free or has not been intercepted or changed and we do not accept liability for any damage
caused. Any reference to "e-mail" in this disclaimerincludes any attachments.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
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